Southery Wish Committee Meeting 5.45pm 2nd September 2012 - minutes

Item		Presenter	Action by
	Apologies for absence –		, v
	Present – Rose Rooney, Cath Robson, Claire Fletcher,		
	Emma Paul, Charlotte Mason, Kevin Rooney, David		
	Fletcher, Hayley Vincent, Jeff Paul, Sam Satchwell,		
	Bianca Cirillo, Cathy Tofts, Charlene Nicholson, Colin		
	Coulson		
	Minutes from last meeting – were agreed	All	
	Matters Arising		
	Less back stabbing between the team was agreed.		
	Every body is all shiny happy people again.		
34	Parish Council, Village Hall Bar – A letter of	Rose	
	complaint was written to the Parish Council with		
	regards to the bar.		
18	Pavilion – A meeting was held with Roger Partridge	Emma	Emma, Jeff
	with pointers as to how to progress. Swish has applied		, -
	for £148k over 3 applications, £100k Pavilion, £35k		
	MUGA, £12k for 2 years running costs.		
	A unanimous decision for Swish to go ahead in		
	principal to build the new facilities to then hand over		
	to the Parish Council for the day to day running.		
	It was noted current fund raising should be mainly for		
	the sports pavilion.		
35	Bingo – Oct 26 th . In aid of the Pavilion fund.	Sam	
	Web site update for the write up.	DF	
	Donations required for prizes. Supply SS week before.	All	
	Agreed over 60's free works well and will continue.		
30	Financial Statement – £ 902.47	Cath	
	Netball kit Sponsorship for the school should have		
	been £220 not £250		
	All future reimbursements will be made by cheque, so	All	
	please make sure receipts are achieved on purchase.		
27	Newsletter - amendments mobile number and some	Claire/	
	spelling	Rose	
26	Summer Coach Trip 16 th August 2012	Hayley	
	40 tickets sold + raffle meant a loss of $\pounds 25$	Cath	
	Concern was arisen the bus trips may not be		
	economical enough to continue.		
7	SGT – 17 th November 2012	Cath	
	Web take out the word 'any'		DF
	Application forms printed and need to be delivered	All	
	Compare Nigel has agreed to do this.		
	Judges proposals – Susan Chase, Alice, Andrew		

	Beswick Danny Nicholson, Marilyn Robinson		
	Judges to comment, scores written down, then top		
	three repeat their performances and audience choose		
	the winning act.		
	Web site write up amend from last time		DF
	Thriller opening. Rehearsals definitely required.	All	
31	Christmas Coach Trip	Rose	
	It was agreed that a small price rise for the Xmas Bus		
	Trip should be in order in the region of $\pounds 5$ /ticket		
18	Santa – Date TBA, but early December	Charlotte/	
		Cath	
32	New Years Eve Swish Event 31 st December 2012.	Emma	
	Hall booked. No further developments this month.		
33	The Norfolk Nut at the Old White Bell on Friday 21 st	N/a	
	September at 8pm. Concern was arisen due to the		
	current lack of popularity of the OWB and whether the		
	event would be associated with Swish. It was decided		
	that it wasn't a compulsory event to attend due to		
	Swish members donating to Swish.		
	Any Other Business		
36	Ladies Night – Bianca will look into organising this	BC	
	as a social for the 'ladies' [sic.]		
37	Mobile number needs changing on the web site	DF	
38	Swish Ball – Date proposed is 6 th July 2013. Research		
	of bands required	All	
39	Race Night – February date and venue TBA in order		
	to observe how the current two public houses fortunes		
	pan out		
	Swish Mobile – Cath		
	Swish Printer power cable & USB cable – Claire/DF		
	Next meeting – The Paul Residence 30/9/12, 5.45pm		